PERSONAI, AND CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rev. Brian M. Flatley v
FROM: S. Rita V. McCarthy

DATE: March 6, 1995

RE: ~ (Rev. Dennis Keefe)

Tuesday afternoon at 4:30, I visited with t his home at
Natick. @il lives with his parents, J and his three brothers. He was bomn

He is in thejerade at Kennedy Middle School in Natick. Th o mily came to
the United States from Guatemala eight years ago. - the father, taught Sunday School in
Guatemala and has taught a for the past 4 or 5 years.

-started working at the rectory last summer, answering the telephone and door. He had a
little room on the second floor, which he called his office. Usually he worked three days a week.

About a month ago, Father started coming into his "office” and fooling around and wrestling with
him. Sometimes he would hug him. -began to feel uncomfortable and asked him to stop.
Father asked him why and he responded, "I'm tired". However, Father continued. One day he
put his bands around his throat, pushed him hard against the wall putting pressure on his chest
until it hurt. Another time Father put his "butt" against-:uenis and started moving all around.
At other times he touched his penis (through his pants). He always did this when nobody was
around.

. finally told his mother and brother last Monday. His mother told his father. Tuesday his
father asked him about it. Wednesday Mr- went down to the rectory to report it to Father
Alberto, who then called the Chancery.

They would like counseling for‘nd family counseling for other members of the family.
WP -ill call me when he procures a counselor and I will send him a waiver to sign.

They do not want any phone calls from the rectory, not even from Father Alberto Stankard.
‘as been an altar boy for 5 years. Now he and the other boys are reluctant to attend church.

Their mother, is working on this issue with them to make them understand that this is
only one man, not God nor His Church.

Home Phone: -

SRM:it



